

Curriculum Vitae (as at July 2017)

DYLAN BERNARD CHRISTOPHER

BA (Hons), PGCE, LTCL, DipABRSM, ALCM, MISM

Work Tel.: +44 (0) 1206 563 583

Mobile Tel.: +44 (0) 7563 913 900

Email: contact@dylanchristopher.com

Website: dylanchristopher.com

A confident music graduate based in Colchester, highly-proficient in piano performance, with over ten years of one-to-one teaching experience, one year of classroom teaching experience, five years business operating experience (self-employment), and clear communicative skills.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2017	Trinity College London LTCL, Piano Performance, Pass
2016	London College of Music ALCM, Piano Performance, Pass
2015	London College of Music DipLCM, Piano Performance, Pass
2014	The Associated Board of the Royal Schools of Music DipABRSM, Piano Performance, Pass
2013	Trinity College London ATCL, Piano Performance, Pass
2011	Lifelong Learning UK QTLS, Qualified Teacher Learning and Skills, Pass
2010 - 2011	Colchester Institute accredited by University of Essex PGCE, Post-Compulsory Education, Pass
2007 - 2010	Colchester Institute accredited by University of Essex BA (Hons) Music, Classification: 2:2 Major: Performance Minor: Composition First-study: Piano - Roy Teed Cup for Composition: 2 nd Place (2010) - Cannon Jack Award for Solo Piano: Prize (2009)

EMPLOYMENT AND EXPERIENCE

Current:

Sep 2010 - Present	Founder, Da Capo Academy Ltd, Colchester dacapoacademy.co.uk Individual instrumental piano tuition, accompaniment, group workshops. Project-fundraising, concert-planning, budget management, curriculum development and research. Web-design, web-development, marketing, systems-development, brand-development.
Sep 2003 - Present	Independent and Freelance Work: Accompanist and Pianist Accompanist for recitals and graded instrumental exams. Public recitals (solo piano).

Previous:

Sep 2012 - Jul 2015 (2 Years, 10 Months)	Ormiston Sudbury Academy, Sudbury Peripatetic piano tutor.
Sep 2007 - Jul 2012 (4 Years, 11 Months)	Honywood Community Science School, Coggeshall Peripatetic piano tutor.
Sep 2005 - Jul 2007 (1 Year, 11 Months)	St Edward's School, Romford Peripatetic piano tutor.

SKILLS

Music	Piano: Performance, Tuition, Accompaniment, Workshops, Concert-direction. Sibelius Software: Composition, Arranging, Worksheets.
Design	Adobe Software: Fireworks, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver.
Development	Languages: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP.

MEMBERSHIPS

Incorporated Society of Musicians
Musicians Union
European Piano Teachers Association, United Kingdom
Colchester New Music